Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 9:28 AM

To: ‘Lee, Nathan'

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Coulter, Alexis N; Hoey, Kiersten

Subject: RE: Chevron 90076 - 4265 Foothill Boulevard, Oakland - Schedule Update and Extension
Request

Hi all,

The permitting process in Oakland is known to be very lengthy; however, it’s been over a half year since the initial
request.. Please use this email to document an extension to March 27, 2015.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 4:35 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Coulter, Alexis N; Hoey, Kiersten

Subject: Chevron 90076 - 4265 Foothill Boulevard, Oakland - Schedule Update and Extension Request

Mark,

Conestoga-Rovers and Associates (CRA) on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (EMC) would like to
request an extension for the Site Investigation Report and Updated Site Conceptual Model requested by Alameda County
Environmental Health’s (ACEH) in their letter dated July 9, 2014. This extension is requested due to the extensive
process that is required to obtain encroachment, obstruction, and excavation permits from the City of Oakland to install
the offsite wells. We are currently scheduled to conduct the field activities from February 2 through 6, 2015. Therefore
an extension of April 10, 2015 for the Site Investigation Report and Updated Site Conceptual Model is requested.

Thanks,

Nathan Lee, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 920

Concord, CA 94520

Phone: 925.849.1003
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.2499

Email: nlee@CRAworld.com




CRA and GHD have merged! To learn more, visit www.CRAworld.com/ghd




